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Document 76 

Hancock, Carly 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Whybrow, Mark 
Wednesday, 10 May 2017 8:48 AM 
Howson, Natalie 

Subject: Re: Commonwealth Budget 2017-18 Update [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED, DLM=For-Official­
Use-Only] 

No funding elements in budget papers. The NT funding appears to be transition as current funding percentage 22 
percent and this offsets move to 20 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 9 May 2017, at 9:15 pm, Howson, Natalie <Natalie.Howson@act.gov.au> wrote: 

Thank you Mark 

No new information it seems . Anything for indigenous students? i could only see something 
specifically for NT? 

Natalie Howson I Director-General Education Directorate I ACT Government 
T: 02 6205 9158 I I E: natalie.howson@act.gov.au 
Level 6,220 Northbourne Ave Braddon I GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 I www.det.act.gov.au 

<image001.jpg> 
I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the lands and waters where we live and work and pay my 

respects to elders past, present and future. 

From: Whybrow, Mark 
Sent: Tuesday, 9 May 2017 8:30 PM 
To: Howson, Natalie; Brighton, Meg; Efthymiades, Deb; Paillas, Stephen; Vigor, Catriona; Ceramidas, 
Joshua 
Cc: Hancock, Carly; Parker, Megan 
Subject: Commonwealth Budget 2017-18 Update [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED, DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Colleagues 

Please see attached Education Directorate's briefing on Commonwealth's 2017-18 Budget. 

The pre announcement information and official briefings has provided significantly more detail than 
the Budget papers have, and this information is included in the briefing. 

The updates in Commonwealth estimates from the MEYEFO position is consistent with the 2 May 
education announcements. 
Please note differences in changes to Commonwealth forward estimates from the announced 
impact on the new Commonwealth funding model are due to the following issues: 

• Budget provided on financial year - Education funding announcement based on school year
• Budget includes Commonwealth estimates for enrolment movements - announcement

based on no changes in enrolment

The increase of universal access funding is $9m for the 2018 extension. 

Cheers 
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Hancock, Carly 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Whybrow, Mark 
Wednesday, 10 May 2017 4:14 PM 
Cave, Wendy 

Document 78 

Subject: RE: Letter from the Minister for Education and Training [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED, DLM=For­
Official-Use-Onl y] 

Thanks Wendy 

Cheers 
Mark 

I II• , ,I I 1.1!) • . gov.au Mark WhybrowlChief Finance Officer Imai 
Phone: 02 62052685 I Fax: 02 62055472 I 
Level 1 Annex, 220 Northbourne Avenue, Braddon 
http://www.det.act.au 

I Education IACT Government 
IGPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 I 

( ----Original Message-----
. rom: Cave, Wendy [mailto:Wendy.cave@ed.act.edu.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 10 May 2017 4:07 PM 
To: Whybrew, Mark 
Subject: FW: Letter from the Minister for Education and Training 

Hi Mark 

As requested. 

Wendy 

Wendy Cave W Principal 
Macquarie Primary School 
46 Bennelong Cr Macquarie ACT 2614 
T: 02 6205 6077 T F: 02 6205 6333 
www.macguarieps.act.edu.au 

( ·---Original Message----�
From: Shaw, Jessica
Sent: Wednesday, 10 May 2017 8:16 AM
To: Cave, Wendy
Subject: FW: Letter from the Minister for Education and Training

Jess 

Jess Shaw I Community Liaison & Administration I I 6142 1550 16 6205 6333 I 
·essica.shaw ed.act.edu.au I Macquarie Primary School 146 Bennelong Crescent Macquarie ACT
2614 Education Directorate IACT Government I

-----Original Mes2age-----
From: Education - Q�ality Schools [mailto:QualitySchools@education.gov.auJ 
Sent: Tuesday, 9 May 2017 7:41 PM 
To: #Admin_MacquariePS 
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Hancock, Carly 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Abbott, Janet on behalf of Education DLO 
Friday, 12 May 2017 4:08 PM 
Whybrow, Mark 
Hancock, Carly; Whitten, Meredith; Gstrein, Kylie; EDUMCR 

Document 117

Subject: request: miN17/400 Fundings cuts for ACT Catholic Schools [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED) 

Afternoon· 

Title/Question Fundings cuts for ACT Catholic Schools 

Action Response please 

Responsibility SF 

Response type Letter 

TRIM Min17/400 

Date due 22/5/17 - DD-G 

29/5/17-MO 

Clearance DD-G
� 
omment Please contact Janet Abbott at EDUDLO@act.gov.au if you 

Kind regards 

Janet Abbott 

Education Directorate Liaison Officer 

Phone+ 61 2 6205 0291 I Email: EduDLO@act.gov.au 

Office of Yvette Berry MLA 

Minister for Education and Early Childhood Development 

. �--lfflu.iiis:! 

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the lands and waters where we live and work and 

pay my respects to elders past, present and future. 

From: Berry, Yvette 

mt: Thursday, 11 May 2017 11:24 AM 

To: BERRY <BERRY@act.gov.au>; Paillas, Stephen <Stephen.Paillas@act.gov.au> 

Subject: Fwd: Fundings cuts for ACT Catholic Schools 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: 
Date: 11 May 2017 at 10:01:16 am AEST 
To: <Yvette.Berry@act.gov.au> 
Subject: Fundings cuts for ACT Catholic Schools 

Dear Minister, 

have questions. 

I know that the inter-dependencies between school sectors, and also between the mixed sources of 
funding (Federal Gov vs ACT vs parent contributions) is complex. 

I am deeply concerned about the funding model being proposed for ACT Catholic Schools by the 
Australian Government. 

1 
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Hancock, Carly 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Good afternoon 

Title/Question 

Action 

Responsibility 

Response type 

TRIM 

Date due 

'":learance 

Abbott, Janet on behalf of Education DLO 
Friday, 12 May 2017 4:21 PM 
Whybrow, Mark 
Hancock, Carly; Whitten, Meredith; Gstrein, Kylie; EDUMCR 

Document 118 

REQUEST: MIN17/401 : Catholic Education Funding [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Catholic Education Funding 

Response 

SF 

Let ter 

MIN17/401 

22/5/17 - DD-G 

29/5/17- MO 

DD-G
( 

1 -.:omment Please contact Janet Abbott at EDUDLO@act.gov.au if you have questions. 

( 

Kind regards 

Janet Abbott 

Education Directorate Liaison Officer 

Phone+ 61 2 6205 0291 I Email: EduDLO@act.gov.au 

Office of Yvette Berry MLA 

Minister for Education and Early Childhood Development 

! 

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the lands and waters where we five and work and 

pay my respects to elders past, present and future. 

From: BERRY 
Sent: Thursday, 11 May 2017 1:09 PM 
To: Abbott, Janet 
Cc: Ceramidas, Joshua 
Subject: MIN17/401 : catholic Education Funding 

Please see below/attached correspondence related to Education. For appropriate action/response. 

Cheers, 
Tom 

Sent: T urs ay, 11 May 2017 1:05 PM 

To: BERRY <BERRY@act.gov.au> 

Subject: Catholic Education Funding 

To Ms Berry, 
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Hancock, Carly 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Good afternoon 

Title/Question 

Action 

Responsibility 

Response type 

TRIM 

Date due 

r:learance 

Abbott, Janet on behalf of Education DLO 
Friday, 12 May 2017 4:44 PM 
Whybrow, Mark 
Hancock, Carly; Whitten, Meredith; Gstrein, Kylie; EDUMCR 
request min17/403 St Francis Xavier College, Florey - Funding Cuts 
[SEC=UNCLASSI Fl ED] 

Catholic School funding 

Response 

SF 

Letter 

Min17/403 

22/5/17 -DD-g 

29/5/17-MO 

DD-G

Document 121 

( 
1 

-..:omment Please contact Janet Abbott at EDUDLO@act.gov.au if you have questions.

( 

Kind regards 

Janet Abbott 

Education Directorate Liaison Officer 

Phone+ 61 2 6205 0291 I Email: EduDLO@act.gov.au 

Office of Yvette Berry M LA 

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

Sent: Friday, 12 May 2017 9:33 AM 
To: Abbott, Janet 
Cc: Ceramidas, Joshua 
Subject: min17/403 St Francis Xavier College, Florey - Funding Cuts 

Please see below/attached correspondence related to Education. For appropriate action/response. 

Cheers, 

Tom 

From: 

Sent: Thursday, 11 May 2017 9:24 PM 

To: BERRY <BERRY@act.gov.au> 

Subject: St Francis Xavier College, Florey - Funding Cuts 

Hello Yvette, 
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Hancock, Carly 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Abbott, Janet on behalf of Education DLO 
Friday, 12 May 2017 4:48 PM 
Whybrow, Mark 
Hancock, Carly; Whitten, Meredith; Gstrein, Kylie; EDUMCR 

Document 122 

Subject: REQUEST: MIN17/404 : Concerns about proposed funding cuts to ACT Catholic Schools 
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

AFTERNOON 

Title/Question 

Action 

Responsibility 

Response type 

TRIM 

Date due 

1-:learance 

Catholic School funding 

Response 

SF 

Letter 

Min17/404 

22/45/17 - DD-G 

29/5/17- MO 

DD-G

-omment Please contact Janet Abbott at EDUDLO@act.gov.au if you have questions. 

Kind regards 

Janet Abbott 

Education Directorate Liaison Officer 

Phone+ 61 2 6205 0291 I Email: EduDLO@act.gov.au 

Office of Yvette Berry MLA 

Minister for Education and Early Childhood Development 

' 
I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the lands and waters where we live and work and 

pay my respects to elders past, present and future. 

From: BERRY 
Sent: Friday, 12 May 2017 9:35 AM 
To: Abbott, Janet 
Cc: Ceramidas, Joshua 
Subject: MIN17/404: Concerns about proposed funding cuts to ACT Catholic Schools 

Please see below/attached correspondence related to Education. For appropriate action/response. 

Cheers, 
Tom 

From: 

Sent: T urs ay, 11 May 2017 9:43 PM 

To: BERRY <BERRY@act.gov.au> 

Subject: Concerns about proposed funding cuts to ACT Catholic Schools 

Ms Yvette Berry 
ACT Minister for Education and Early Childhood Development 
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Hancock, Carly . 

From: 
Sent: 
To:. 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Afternoon 

Title/Question 

Action 

Responsibility 

Response type 

TRIM 

Date due 

Abbott, Janet on behalf of Education DLO 
Friday, 12 May 2017 4:52 PM 
Whybrew, Mark 
Whitten, Meredith; Hancock, Carly; Gstrein, Kylie; EDUMCR 
FW: MIN17/405: Funding cuts to Catholic schools, and an alternative 
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Document 123 

Fwd: Funding cuts to Catholic schools, and an alternative; Re: Fwd: Funding cuts to 
Catholic schools, and an alternative 

Catholic school funding 

Response '

SF 

Letter 

Min17/405 

22/5/17 

29/5/17 - MO 

I Clearance DD-G

( 

Comment Please contact Janet Abbott at EDUDLO@act.gov.au if you 

Kind regards 

Janet Abbott 

Education "Directorate liaison Officer 

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

Sent: T

have questions. 

To: minister@education.gov.au; senator.seselja@aph.gov.au; BERRY <BERRY@act.gov.au> 

Subject: Funding cuts to Catholic schools, and an alternative 

Hi 

I am not pleased with cuts to Catholic schools. Private education takes pressure off the government system. 

I am interested to know your reasoning behind these cuts. 

My Child's school tells me: 

"The Minister has confirmed funding for Catholic schools will be cut from $109 million 
today to $107 million in 2027 with no increase for salaries and other schools costs 
which are expected to rise by more than $50 million over the period." 

If your expectation is that parents will pay more fees to cover this, I am very likely to take my child out of 
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